
Sir,-

Refering to your letter of the ehe

enclosure therewith submitted, relative to work on the Re-

Reserve, I have to request that you will forward to the Departn

the account of the Chaleure Bay Mille for the lumber which they

supplied. The quantity and price of the lumber furnished for the

side walk should be given. A receipt such as lccompanied the

return which you submitted from this firm is not sufficient to

requirements.

Kindly furnish an explanation with regard to the item

$8.00 entered in the return of work done as having been paid to

Peter Caplin, opposite to which amount you signed in receipt for

payment.

obedient servant,

Fowheen

Aest. Deputy and Secretary.

Indian Agent,

Restigouche, Que.
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